

**Section I**  
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules**  
**and Negotiated Rulemaking**

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**Florida’s Office of Early Learning**

RULE NO.: 6M-4.700  
RULE TITLE: Child Performance Standards

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule revision is to update the minimum student performance standards for children participating in SR.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The student performance standards for children participating in SR. The workshop will be held simultaneously with the rule development workshop for Rule 6M-8.602, Performance Standards for Children Participating in the Voluntary (VPK) Education Program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.213(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.82(2)(j) FS; 1002.83(13) FS; 1002.84(1) FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Workshop A: July 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop B: July 21, 2017, 12:30 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop C: July 25, 2017, 6:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop D: July 26, 2017, 12:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop E: July 27, 2017, 6:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: Workshop A: Hilton Tampa Downtown, 211 N. Tampa St., Tampa, FL, Room: Palma Ceia I

Workshop B: The Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL, Room: Powerball and via GoToWebinar, for which the link may be found at: [http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide\\_initiatives/laws\\_and\\_rules/proposed\\_rules.aspx](http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx)

Workshop C and Workshop D: Via GoToWebinar, for which the link may be found at:

[http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide\\_initiatives/laws\\_and\\_rules/proposed\\_rules.aspx](http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx)

Workshop E: Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc., 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 3400, Ft. Lauderdale, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katerina Maroney, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee,

FL 32399, Telephone: (850)717-8614 If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Katerina Maroney, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Telephone: (850)717-8614 or email: [Katerina.Maroney@oel.myflorida.com](mailto:Katerina.Maroney@oel.myflorida.com)

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: AVAILABLE AT: [http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide\\_initiatives/laws\\_and\\_rules/proposed\\_rules.aspx](http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx)

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**Florida’s Office of Early Learning**

RULE NO.: 6M-8.602  
RULE TITLE: Performance Standards for Children Participating in the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule revision is to update the minimum student performance standards for children participating in VPK.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The student performance standards for children participating in VPK. The workshop will be held simultaneously with the rule development workshop for Rule 6M-4.700, Child Performance Standards, which addresses the performance standards for children birth through five years old so that participants have the opportunity to see the continuum of the early learning standards.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1002.79 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.67(1) FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Workshop A: July 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop B: July 21, 2017, 12:30 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop C: July 25, 2017, 6:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop D: July 26, 2017, 12:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

Workshop E: July 27, 2017, 6:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: Workshop A: Hilton Tampa Downtown, 211 N. Tampa St., Tampa, FL, Room: Palma Ceia I

Workshop B: The Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL, Room: Powerball and via GoToWebinar, for which the link may be found at:

[http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide\\_initiatives/laws\\_and\\_rules/proposed\\_rules.aspx](http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx)  
 Workshop C and Workshop D: Via GoToWebinar, for which the link may be found at:  
[http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide\\_initiatives/laws\\_and\\_rules/proposed\\_rules.aspx](http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx)  
 Workshop E: Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc., 6301 NW 5th Way, Suite 3400, Ft. Lauderdale, FL  
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tara Huls, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Telephone: (850)717-8635 If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).  
**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS:** Tara Huls, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Telephone: (850)717-8635 or email: tara.huls@oel.myflorida.com  
**THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: AVAILABLE AT:**  
[http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide\\_initiatives/laws\\_and\\_rules/proposed\\_rules.aspx](http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx).

## Section II Proposed Rules

### DEPARTMENT OF STATE

#### Division of Elections

RULE NO.:      RULE TITLE:  
 1S-9.001      Purpose

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** This rule, last amended in 1994, is no longer needed because its relevant provisions are already incorporated in statute. See §101.733(3), Fla. Stat.

**SUMMARY:** This rule is being repealed because all relevant content is covered by section 101.733(3), Florida Statutes.

#### SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Legislative ratification will not be required pursuant to

Section 120.541(3), F.S. Based on a SERC checklist prepared by the agency, this rule will not have an adverse effect on businesses or private-sector economic growth, job-creation, employment or investment; nor will it increase regulatory costs in excess of the threshold mandating legislative ratification. No other statute requires legislative ratification for this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 101.733(3), FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 101.733(3), FS.

**IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):**

**DATE AND TIME:** July 27, 2017 at 1:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Room 307, R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Florida Department of State, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting:

Lydia Atkinson at Lydia.atkinson@dos.myflorida.com or (850)245-6536. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS:** Lydia Atkinson at Lydia.atkinson@dos.myflorida.com or (850)245-6536

#### THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1S-9.001 Purpose.

Specific Authority 101.733(3) FS. Law Implemented 101.733(3) FS., History-- New 3-13-94, Repealed.

**NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:**  
 Lydia Atkinson

**NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE:** Kenneth W. Detzner

**DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD:** June 6, 2017

### DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.:      RULE TITLE:

33-302.110      Reporting Requirements

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose and effect of the changes are to update forms, NI1-118 (Instructions for Payment

and DC2-364 (JPay Money Order Deposit Form for Restitution & Court-Ordered Payments) with current information.

SUMMARY: The update to N11-118 updates the Instructions for Payment with current payment instructions and increases the number of payment methods from four to five. Form DC2-364 adds the inmate's assigned institution and the sender's e-mail address to improve accountability and tracking accuracy.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the Department used an itemized checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 945.31 FS

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Gregory L. Hill, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-302.110 Reporting Requirements.

(1) - (3) No Changes.

(4) Offenders who are required by supervision order to make payments shall do so by using one of the methods described on N11-118, Instructions for Payment. Form N11-118, is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form may be obtained from the Forms Control Administrator, 501 S. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500, [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX)

XXXXX. The effective date of this form is \_\_\_\_ (2/14.) The payment instruction information can also be accessed at [www.dc.state.fl.us](http://www.dc.state.fl.us) under the How Do I section entitled Pay Court Ordered Payments. If an offender chooses to make payment via the United States Postal Service the offender will complete Form DC2-364, Money Order Deposit Form for Restitution & Court-Ordered Payments. The offender shall send the completed form pursuant to the instructions provided on Form DC2-364. Form DC2-364 is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form may be obtained from the Forms Control Administrator, 501

S. Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>, or the offender's Correctional Probation Officer. The effective date of this form is \_\_\_\_ (2/14.)

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 945.31 FS. History--New 8-1-01, Amended 11-4-04, 3-24-13, 7-1-13, 2-10-14, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Beth Atchison, Chief Financial Officer

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Julie L. Jones, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 7, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 5, 2017

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Dentistry**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

64B5-16.006 Remediable Tasks Delegable to a Dental Hygienist

64B5-16.007 Levels of Supervision for Dental Hygienists

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update the rules related to the use of Silver Diamine Fluoride and to provide clarification for the use of Silver Diamine Fluoride by dental hygienists.

SUMMARY: The rules will be updated relating to the use of Silver Diamine Fluoride and to provide clarification for the use of Silver Diamine Fluoride by dental hygienists.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is

required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 466.004, 466.004(4), 466.017(6), 466.023, 466.024 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 466.017(6), 466.023, 466.024, 466.024(3), (7) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B5-16.006 Remediable Tasks Delegable to a Dental Hygienist.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The following remediable tasks may be performed by a dental hygienist who has received training in these procedures in pre-licensure education or who has received formal training as defined by Rule 64B5-16.002, F.A.C., and who performs the tasks under general supervision:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Applying of topical fluorides that which are approved by the American Dental Association or the Food and Drug Administration, including the use of fluoride varnishes and silver diamine fluoride;

(d) through (l) No change.

(4) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004(4), 466.017(6), 466.023, 466.024 FS. Law Implemented 466.017(6), 466.023, 466.024 FS. History—New 1-18-89, Amended 11-16-89, 3-25-90, 9-5-91, 2-1-93, Formerly 21G-16.006, Amended 3-30-94, Formerly 61F5-16.006, Amended 1-9-95, 6-12-97, Formerly 59Q-16.006, Amended 1-25-98, 9-9-98, 3-25-99, 4-24-00, 9-27-01, 7-13-05, 2-14-06, 3-24-08, 7-20-09, 10-17-10, 8-5-12, 6-28-17, \_\_\_\_\_.

64B5-16.007 Levels of Supervision for Dental Hygienists. By virtue of their training and licensure, dental hygienists are authorized to perform the following remediable tasks without

additional training as defined in Chapter 64B5-16, F.A.C., under the following levels of supervision:

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Without Supervision: Provide educational programs, faculty or staff training programs, authorized fluoride rinse programs, apply fluoride varnishes and silver diamine fluoride, instruct patients in oral hygiene care and supervising patient oral hygiene care and other services which do not involve diagnosis or treatment of dental conditions.

Rulemaking Authority 466.004, 466.023, 466.024 FS. Law Implemented 466.023, 466.024(7) FS. History—New 1-18-89, Formerly 21G-16.007, 61F5-16.007, Amended 9-27-95, 6-12-97, Formerly 59Q-16.007, Amended 1-8-01, 6-11-07, 7-20-09, 6-28-17, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Dentistry

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Dentistry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 19, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: April 26, 2017

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of State Fire Marshal**

RULE NO.: 69A-3.012  
 RULE TITLE: Standards of the National Fire Protection Association and Other Standards Adopted

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Subsection 633.202(4), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to update, by rule, the Florida Fire Prevention Code every three years. Subsection 633.202(2), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to adopt the current editions of the National Fire Protection Association's (NFPA) Standard 1, the Fire Code, and NFPA Standard 101, the Life Safety Code®, by reference. The proposed amendments will update the Florida Fire Prevention Code to include the most recently adopted NFPA standards and promulgate the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code as directed by Section 633.202, F.S.

SUMMARY: This rule amendment addresses the rules and codes authorized by Section 633.202, F.S. The rule is amended to adopt the most recent editions of the NFPA Standards 1 and 101 the other NFPA Standards adopted within the most recent editions of NFPA Standards 1 and 101 and to update NFPA Standards adopted in the rule to the most recently adopted editions. New Florida specific amendments to NFPA 1 and 101 are also adopted, while some, but not all, others carry forward from the original and subsequent rules.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Paragraph 120.541(4)(c) and Subsection 120.80(17), F.S., provide an exemption for the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code from legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 633.104, 633.202, 633.204, 633.206, 633.208 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 633.104, 633.202, 633.204, 633.206, 633.208, 791.012 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 26, 2017, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida State Fire College, 11655 NW Gainesville Road, Ocala, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Belinda Chukes, telephone: (850)413-3619, email: Belinda.Chukes@myfloridacfo.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, address: 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342, telephone: (850)413-3620, email: Casia.Sinco@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69A-3.012 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association and Other Standards Adopted.

(1) Except as specifically modified by statute or by the State Fire Marshal's rules, the "Florida Fire Prevention Code, ~~6th~~ ~~5th~~ Edition (~~2017~~ ~~2014~~)," which is comprised of the Florida specific edition of NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code® (~~2015~~ ~~2012~~ edition) and the Florida specific edition of NFPA 1, the Fire Code (~~2015~~ ~~2012~~ edition), are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and are applicable to those buildings

and structures specified in paragraphs (a) and (b) of subsection (1) of Section 633.206, F.S. In addition, the following standards, except as specifically modified in the rule chapters in Rule Title 69A, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule, as a part of the uniform fire safety standards adopted by rule by the State Fire Marshal and are applicable to those buildings and structures specified in Sections 633.206(1)(a) and (b), F.S.:

(a) NFPA 2, 2011 edition, Hydrogen Technologies Code.

(b) NFPA 3, 2015 edition, Recommended Practice for Commissioning of Fire Protection and Life Safety Systems.

(c) NFPA 4, 2015 edition, Standard for Integrated Fire Protection and Life Safety System Testing.

(d) ~~(a)~~ NFPA 10, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Portable Fire Extinguishers.

(e) ~~(b)~~ NFPA 11, 2010 edition, Standard for Low-, Medium- and High-Expansion Foam.

(f) ~~(c)~~ NFPA 12, 2011 edition, Standard on Carbon Dioxide Extinguishing Systems.

(g) ~~(d)~~ NFPA 12A, 2009 edition, Standard on Halon 1301 Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(h) ~~(e)~~ NFPA 13, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems.

(i) ~~(f)~~ NFPA 13D, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One- and Two- Family Dwellings and Manufactured Homes.

(j) ~~(g)~~ NFPA 13R, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Residential Occupancies up to and Including Four Stories in Height.

(k) ~~(h)~~ NFPA 14, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Standpipe, Private Hydrants, and Hose Systems.

(l) ~~(i)~~ NFPA 15, 2012 edition, Standard for Water Spray Fixed Systems for Fire Protection.

(m) ~~(j)~~ NFPA 16, 2011 edition, Standard for the Installation of Foam-Water Sprinkler and Foam-Water Spray Systems.

(n) ~~(k)~~ NFPA 17, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Dry Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(o) ~~(l)~~ NFPA 17A, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Wet Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(p) ~~(m)~~ NFPA 20, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection.

(q) ~~(n)~~ NFPA 22, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard for Water Tanks for Private Fire Protection.

(r) ~~(o)~~ NFPA 24, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Private Fire Service Mains and Their Appurtenances.

(s) ~~(p)~~ NFPA 25, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.

(t) ~~(q)~~ NFPA 30, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code.

(u) ~~(t)~~ NFPA 30A, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Code for Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities and Repair Garages.

(v) ~~(s)~~ NFPA 30B, 2015 ~~2014~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture and Storage of Aerosol Products.

(w) ~~(r)~~ NFPA 31, 2011 edition, Standard for the Installation of Oil-Burning Equipment.

(x) ~~(q)~~ NFPA 32, 2011 edition, Standard for Drycleaning Plants.

(y) ~~(p)~~ NFPA 33, 2011 edition, Standard for Spray Application Using Flammable or Combustible Materials.

(z) ~~(o)~~ NFPA 34, 2011 edition, Standard for Dipping, Coating, and Printing Processes Using Flammable or Combustible Liquids.

(aa) ~~(n)~~ NFPA 35, 2011 edition, Standard for the Manufacture of Organic Coatings.

(bb) ~~(m)~~ NFPA 36, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Solvent Extraction Plants.

(cc) ~~(l)~~ NFPA 37, 2014 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation and Use of Stationary Combustion Engines and Gas Turbines.

(dd) ~~(k)~~ NFPA 40, 2011 edition, Standard for the Storage and Handling of Cellulose Nitrate Film.

(ee) ~~(j)~~ NFPA 45, 2011 edition, Standard on Fire Protection for Laboratories Using Chemicals.

(ff) ~~(i)~~ NFPA 51, 2013 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard for the Design and Installation of Oxygen-Fuel Gas Systems for Welding, Cutting and Allied Processes.

(gg) ~~(h)~~ NFPA 51A, 2012 edition, Standard for Acetylene Cylinder Charging Plants.

(hh) ~~(g)~~ NFPA 51B, 2014 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention During Welding, Cutting and Other Hot Work.

(ii) ~~(f)~~ NFPA 52, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Vehicular Gaseous Fuel Systems Code.

(jj) ~~(e)~~ NFPA 54, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, National Fuel Gas Code.

(kk) ~~(d)~~ NFPA 55, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Compressed Gases and Cryogenic Fluids Code.

(ll) ~~(c)~~ NFPA 58, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code.

(mm) ~~(b)~~ NFPA 59, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Utility LP-Gas Plant Code.

(nn) ~~(a)~~ NFPA 59A, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for the Production, Storage, and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

(oo) ~~(z)~~ NFPA 61, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust Explosions in Agricultural and Food Processing Facilities.

(pp) ~~(y)~~ NFPA 68, 2013 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention by Deflagration Venting.

(qq) ~~(x)~~ NFPA 69, 2014 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention Systems.

(rr) ~~(o)~~ NFPA 70, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, National Electrical Code®.

(ss) ~~(p)~~ NFPA 72, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code.

(tt) ~~(q)~~ NFPA 75, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Information Technology Equipment.

(uu) NFPA 76, 2012 edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Telecommunications Facilities.

(vv) ~~(r)~~ NFPA 80, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives.

(ww) ~~(s)~~ NFPA 82, 2014 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard on Incinerators and Waste and Linen Handling Systems and Equipment.

(xx) ~~(t)~~ NFPA 85, 2011 edition, Boiler and Combustion Systems Hazards Code.

(yy) ~~(u)~~ NFPA 86, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Ovens and Furnaces.

(zz) ~~(v)~~ NFPA 88A, 2015 2011 edition, Standard for Parking Structures.

(aaa) ~~(w)~~ NFPA 90A, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Air-Conditioning and Ventilating Systems.

(bbb) ~~(x)~~ NFPA 90B, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Warm Air Heating and Air-Conditioning Systems.

(ccc) ~~(y)~~ NFPA 91, 2010 edition, Standard for Exhaust Systems for Air Conveying of Vapors, Gases, Mists, and Noncombustible Particulate Solids.

(ddd) ~~(z)~~ NFPA 92, 2012 edition, Standard for Smoke-Control Systems.

(eee) ~~(a)~~ NFPA 96, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations. Section 10-2.3 of NFPA 96 applies prospectively only. Existing installations are permitted to remain in place subject to the approval of the authority having jurisdiction.

(fff) ~~(b)~~ NFPA 99, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Health Care Facilities Code.

(ggg) ~~(c)~~ NFPA 101, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Life Safety Code®.

(hhh) ~~(d)~~ NFPA 101A, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Guide on Alternative Approaches to Life Safety.

(iii) ~~(e)~~ NFPA 102, 2011 edition, Standard for Grandstands, Folding and Telescopic Seating, Tents and Membrane Structures.

(jii) ~~(f)~~ NFPA 105, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and Other Opening Protectives.

(kkk) ~~(g)~~ NFPA 110, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(lll) ~~(h)~~ NFPA 111, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard on Stored Electrical Energy Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(mmm) ~~(iii)~~ NFPA 120, 2010 edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Coal Mines.

(nnn) ~~(jii)~~ NFPA 122, 2010 edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Metal/Nonmetal Mining and Metal Mineral Processing Facilities.

(ooo) ~~(kkk)~~ NFPA 130, 2014 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems.

(ppp) ~~(lll)~~ NFPA 140, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard on Motion Picture and Television Production Studio Soundstages, Approved Production Facilities, and Production Locations.

(qqq) ~~(mmm)~~ NFPA 150, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard on Fire and Life Safety in Animal Housing Facilities.

(rrr) ~~(nnn)~~ NFPA 160, 2011 edition, Standard for the Use of Flame Effects Before an Audience.

(sss) ~~(ooo)~~ NFPA 170, 2012 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard on Fire Safety and Emergency Symbols.

(ttt) ~~(ppp)~~ NFPA 204, 2012 edition, Standard for Smoke and Heat Venting.

(uuu) ~~(qqq)~~ NFPA 211, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents, and Solid Fuel-Burning Appliances.

(vvv) ~~(rrr)~~ NFPA 221, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire Walls and Fire Barrier Walls.

(www) ~~(sss)~~ NFPA 232, 2012 edition, Standard for the Protection of Records.

(xxx) ~~(ttt)~~ NFPA 241, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Safeguarding Construction, Alteration, and Demolition Operations.

~~(uuu) NFPA 251, 2006 edition, Standard Methods of Tests of Fire Resistance of Building Construction and Materials.~~

(yyv) ~~(vvv)~~ NFPA 252, 2012 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door Assemblies.

(zzz) ~~(www)~~ NFPA 253, 2011 edition, Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a Radiant Heat Energy Source.

~~(xxx) NFPA 255, 2006 edition, Standard Method of Test of Surface Burning Characteristics of Building Materials.~~

~~(yyy) NFPA 256, 2003 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Roof Coverings.~~

(aaa) ~~(zzz)~~ NFPA 257, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard on Fire Test for Window and Glass Block Assemblies.

(bbb) ~~(aaa)~~ NFPA 259, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard Test Method for Potential Heat of Building Materials.

(ccc) ~~(bbb)~~ NFPA 260, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard Methods of Tests and Classification System for Cigarette Ignition Resistance of Components of Upholstered Furniture.

(ddd) ~~(eee)~~ NFPA 261, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard Method of Test for Determining Resistance of Mock-Up Upholstered Furniture Material Assemblies to Ignition by Smoldering Cigarettes.

~~(eee) (ddd) NFPA 265, 2011 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Room Fire Growth Contribution of Textile or Expanded Vinyl Wall Coverings on Full Height Panels and Walls.~~

~~(eee) NFPA 271, 2009 edition, Standard Method of Test for Heat and Visible Smoke Release Rates for Materials and Products Using an Oxygen Consumption Calorimeter.~~

(fff) NFPA 286, 2011 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Contribution of Wall and Ceiling Interior Finish to Room Fire Growth.

(ggg) NFPA 288, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard Method for Fire Tests of Floor Fire Door Assemblies Installed Horizontally in Fire Resistance-Rated Floor Systems.

(hhh) NFPA 289, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard Method of Fire Test for Individual Fuel Packages.

(iii) NFPA 302, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Fire Protection Standard for Pleasure and Commercial Motor Craft.

(jjj) NFPA 303, 2011 edition, Fire Protection Standard for Marinas and Boatyards.

(kkk) NFPA 307, 2011 edition, Standard for the Construction and Fire Protection of Marine Terminals, Piers, and Wharves.

(lll) NFPA 312, 2011 edition, Standard for Fire Protection of Vessels During Construction, Conversion, Repair, and Lay-Up.

(mmm) NFPA 318, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Semiconductor Fabrication Facilities.

(nnn) NFPA 326, 2010 edition, Standard for the Safeguarding of Tanks and Containers for Entry, Cleaning, or Repair.

(ooo) NFPA 385, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard for Tank Vehicles for Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

(ppp) NFPA 400, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Hazardous Materials Code.

(qqq) NFPA 407, 2012 edition, Standard for Aircraft Fuel Servicing.

(rrr) NFPA 408, 2010 edition, Standard for Aircraft Hand Portable Fire Extinguishers.

(sss) ~~(rrr)~~ NFPA 409, 2011 edition, Standard on Aircraft Hangars.

(ttt) ~~(sss)~~ NFPA 410, 2010 edition, Standard on Aircraft Maintenance.

(uuu) ~~(ttt)~~ NFPA 415, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard on Airport Terminal Buildings, Fueling Ramp Drainage, and Loading Walkways.

(vvv) ~~(uuu)~~ NFPA 418, 2011 edition, Standard for Heliports.

~~(vvv) NFPA 430, 2004 edition, Code for the Storage of Liquid and Solid Oxidizers.~~

~~(www) NFPA 432, 2002 edition, Code for the Storage of Organic Peroxide Formulations.~~

~~(xxxx)~~ NFPA 434, 2002 edition, Code for the Storage of Pesticides.

~~(www)~~ ~~(yyyy)~~ NFPA 484, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Combustible Metals.

~~(zzzz)~~ NFPA 490, 2002 edition, Code for the Storage of Ammonium Nitrate.

~~(xxxx)~~ ~~(aaaa)~~ NFPA 495, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Explosive Materials Code.

~~(yyyy)~~ ~~(bbbb)~~ NFPA 498, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Safe Havens and Interchange Lots for Vehicles Transporting Explosives.

~~(zzzz)~~ ~~(eeee)~~ NFPA 501, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard on Manufactured Housing.

~~(aaaa)~~ ~~(ddd)~~ NFPA 501A, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Fire Safety Criteria for Manufactured Home Installations, Sites, and Communities.

~~(bbbb)~~ ~~(eeee)~~ NFPA 505, 2013 ~~2011~~ edition, Fire Safety Standard for Powered Industrial Trucks Including Type Designations, Areas of Use, Conversions, Maintenance and Operations.

~~(ffff)~~ NFPA 560, 2007 edition, Standard for the Storage, Handling, and Use of Ethylene Oxide for Sterilization and Fumigation.

~~(cccc)~~ ~~(gggg)~~ NFPA 601, 2010 edition, Standard for Security Services in Fire Loss Prevention.

~~(dddd)~~ ~~(hhhh)~~ NFPA 654, 2013 ~~2006~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fire and Dust Explosions from the Manufacturing, Processing, and Handling of Combustible Particulate Solids.

~~(eeee)~~ ~~(iiii)~~ NFPA 655, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard for Prevention of Sulfur Fires and Explosions.

~~(ffff)~~ ~~(jjjj)~~ NFPA 664, 2012 edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Explosions in Wood Processing and Woodworking Facilities.

~~(gggg)~~ ~~(kkkk)~~ NFPA 701, 2010 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Flame Propagation of Textiles and Films.

~~(hhhh)~~ ~~(HHH)~~ NFPA 703, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Fire Retardant-Treated Wood and Fire-Retardant Coatings for Building Materials.

~~(iiii)~~ ~~(mmmm)~~ NFPA 704, 2012 edition, Standard System for Identification of the Hazards of Materials for Emergency Response.

~~(jjjj)~~ ~~(nnnn)~~ NFPA 720, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection and Warning Equipment.

~~(kkkk)~~ ~~(oooo)~~ NFPA 750, 2014 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard on Water Mist Fire Protection Systems.

~~(llll)~~ ~~(pppp)~~ NFPA 909, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for the Protection of Cultural Resources Properties – Museums, Libraries, and Places of Worship.

~~(mmmm)~~ ~~(qqqq)~~ NFPA 914, 2010 edition, Code for Fire Protection of Historic Structures.

~~(nnnn)~~ ~~(rrrr)~~ NFPA 1122, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Code for Model Rocketry.

~~(oooo)~~ ~~(ssss)~~ NFPA 1123, 1995 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for Fireworks Display.

~~(tttt)~~ NFPA 1124, 2006 edition, Code for the Manufacture, Transportation, Storage and Retail Sales of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles.

~~(pppp)~~ ~~(uuuu)~~ NFPA 1125, 2012 edition, Code for the Manufacture of Model Rocket and High Power Rocket Motors.

~~(qqqq)~~ ~~(vvvv)~~ NFPA 1126, 2011 edition, Standard for the Use of Pyrotechnics before a Proximate Audience.

~~(rrrr)~~ ~~(wwww)~~ NFPA 1127, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Code for High Powered Rocketry.

~~(ssss)~~ ~~(xxxx)~~ NFPA 1142, 2012 edition, Standard on Water Supplies for Suburban and Rural Fire Fighting.

~~(tttt)~~ ~~(yyyy)~~ NFPA 1144, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard for Reducing Structure Ignition Hazards from Wildland Fire.

~~(uuuu)~~ ~~(zzzz)~~ NFPA 1192, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard on Recreational Vehicles.

~~(vvvv)~~ ~~(aaaa)~~ NFPA 1194, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Recreational Vehicle Parks and Campgrounds.

~~(wwww)~~ NFPA 1221, 2016 edition, Standard for the Installation, Maintenance, and Use of Emergency Services Communication Systems.

~~(bbbbbb)~~ NFPA 1600, 2010 edition, Standard on Disaster/Emergency Management and Business Continuity Programs.

~~(xxxxx)~~ ~~(eeee)~~ NFPA 1963, 2014 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Fire Hose Connections.

~~(yyyyy)~~ ~~(ddd)~~ NFPA 2001, 2012 edition, Standard on Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(2) through (11) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2017

Rulemaking Authority 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222 FS. Law Implemented 633.104(1), 633.202, 633.206, 633.222, 791.012 FS. History—New 5-14-86, Amended 2-12-87, 4-8-90, 10-30-91, 4-3-95, 11-27-01, Formerly 4A-3.012, Amended 8-7-05, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-13-09, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer and State Fire Marshal

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 29, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 6, 2017

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of State Fire Marshal**

<b>RULE NOS.:</b>	<b>RULE TITLES:</b>
69A-60.002	Scope; Description of Florida Fire Prevention Code
69A-60.003	Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2012 Edition, Adopted
69A-60.004	Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code, Florida 2012 Edition, Adopted
69A-60.005	Publications Referenced in NFPA 1, the Florida 2012 Edition, and NFPA 101, the Florida 2012 Edition, Added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** Subsection 633.202(4), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to update, by rule, the Florida Fire Prevention Code every three years. Subsection 633.202(2), F.S., requires the State Fire Marshal to adopt the current editions of the National Fire Protection Association’s (NFPA) Standard 1, the Fire Code, and NFPA Standard 101, the Life Safety Code®, by reference. The proposed amendments will update the Florida Fire Prevention Code to include the most recently adopted NFPA standards and promulgate the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code as directed by Section 633.202, F.S.

**SUMMARY:** These rule amendments address the rules and codes authorized by Section 633.202, F.S. The rules are amended to adopt the most recent editions of the NFPA Standards 1 and 101 the other NFPA Standards adopted within the most recent editions of NFPA Standards 1 and 101 and to update NFPA Standards adopted in the rule to the most recently adopted editions. New Florida specific amendments to NFPA 1 and 101 are also adopted, while some, but not all, others carry forward from the original and subsequent rules.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Paragraph 120.541(4)(c) and Subsection 120.80(17), F.S., provide an exemption for the triennial update of the Florida Fire Prevention Code from legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 633.104, 633.202, 633.204, 633.206, 633.208 FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 633.104, 633.202, 633.204, 633.206, 633.208, 791.012 FS.

**A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:**

**DATE AND TIME:** July 26, 2017, 1:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Florida State Fire College, 11655 NW Gainesville Road, Ocala, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Belinda Chukes, telephone: (850)413-3619, email: Belinda.Chukes@myfloridacfo.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS:** Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, address: 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342, telephone: (850)413-3620, email: Casia.Sinco@myfloridacfo.com.

**THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:**

69A-60.002 Scope; Description of Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3)(a) The Florida Fire Prevention Code consists of:

1. National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, as adopted in Rule 69A-60.003, F.A.C.;

2. NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code, Florida 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, as adopted and incorporated in Rule 69A-60.004, F.A.C., and their additions, deletions, and other modifications to NFPA 1 and NFPA 101, Florida 2015 ~~2012~~ editions, as provided therein; and,

3. All codes, standards, publications, and authorities adopted in Rule 69A-60.005, F.A.C.

(b) through (d) No change.

**PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE:** December 31, 2017

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History–New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.002, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, ~~12-31-17~~.

69A-60.003 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida 2015 ~~2012~~ Edition, Adopted.

(1) NFPA 1, the Fire Code, Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 edition, is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule as a part of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(2)(a) NFPA 1, Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 edition may be purchased by writing to the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471.

(b) All codes, standards, publications, and authorities adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule chapter are also available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, Department of Financial Services, 325 John Knox Road, The Atrium, Third Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32303 and may be accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the Division of State Fire Marshal website whose address is <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM>.

(c) NFPA 1, Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 edition, may also be purchased at the Bureau of Fire Standards and Training, Division of State Fire Marshal, 11655 Northwest Gainesville Road, Ocala, Florida 34482.

**PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2017**

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.003, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 5-1-13, 12-31-14, 12-31-17.

69A-60.004 Standards of the National Fire Protection Association, NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code, Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 Edition, Adopted.

(1) NFPA 101, the Life Safety Code, Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 edition, is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule as a part of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(2)(a) NFPA 101, Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 edition may be purchased by writing to the NFPA at 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, Massachusetts 02169-7471.

(b) All codes, standards, publications, and authorities adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule chapter are also available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Bureau of Fire Prevention, Division of State Fire Marshal, Department of Financial Services, 325 John Knox Road, The Atrium, Third Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32303 and may be accessed in a read-only, non-printable, non-downloadable format at the Division of State Fire Marshal website whose address is <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/SFM>.

(c) NFPA 101, Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 edition, may also be purchased at the Bureau of Fire Standards and Training, Division of State Fire Marshal, 11655 Northwest Gainesville Road, Ocala, Florida 34482.

**PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2017**

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.004, Amended 11-28-04, 7-12-06, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 12-31-11, 12-31-14, 12-31-17.

69A-60.005 Publications Referenced in NFPA 1, the Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 Edition, and NFPA 101, the Florida ~~2015~~ 2012 Edition, Added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

(1) No change.

(2) The following publications are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference herein and added to the Florida Fire Prevention Code and shall take effect on the effective date of this rule:

(a) NFPA 2, 2011 edition, Hydrogen Technologies Code.

(b) NFPA 3, 2015 edition, Recommended Practice for Commissioning of Fire Protection and Life Safety Systems.

(c) NFPA 4, 2015 edition, Standard for Integrated Fire Protection and Life Safety System Testing.

(d) ~~(a)~~ NFPA 10, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Portable Fire Extinguishers.

(e) ~~(b)~~ NFPA 11, 2010 edition, Standard for Low-, Medium- and High-Expansion Foam.

(f) ~~(c)~~ NFPA 12, 2011 edition, Standard on Carbon Dioxide Extinguishing Systems.

(g) ~~(d)~~ NFPA 12A, 2009 edition, Standard on Halon 1301 Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(h) ~~(e)~~ NFPA 13, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems.

(i) ~~(f)~~ NFPA 13D, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One- and Two- Family Dwellings and Manufactured Homes.

(j) ~~(g)~~ NFPA 13R, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Residential Occupancies up to and Including Four Stories in Height.

(k) ~~(h)~~ NFPA 14, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Standpipe, Private Hydrants, and Hose Systems.

(l) ~~(i)~~ NFPA 15, 2012 edition, Standard for Water Spray Fixed Systems for Fire Protection.

(m) ~~(j)~~ NFPA 16, 2011 edition, Standard for the Installation of Foam-Water Sprinkler and Foam-Water Spray Systems.

(n) ~~(k)~~ NFPA 17, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Dry Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(o) ~~(l)~~ NFPA 17A, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Wet Chemical Extinguishing Systems.

(p) ~~(m)~~ NFPA 20, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Pumps for Fire Protection.

(q) ~~(n)~~ NFPA 22, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard for Water Tanks for Private Fire Protection.

(r) ~~(o)~~ NFPA 24, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Private Fire Service Mains and Their Appurtenances.

(s) ~~(p)~~ NFPA 25, 2014 ~~2014~~ edition, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.

(t) ~~(q)~~ NFPA 30, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code.

(u) ~~(r)~~ NFPA 30A, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Code for Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities and Repair Garages.

(v) ~~(s)~~ NFPA 30B, 2015 ~~2014~~ edition, Code for the Manufacture and Storage of Aerosol Products.

(w) ~~(t)~~ NFPA 31, 2011 edition, Standard for the Installation of Oil-Burning Equipment.

(x) ~~(u)~~ NFPA 32, 2011 edition, Standard for Drycleaning Plants.

(y) ~~(v)~~ NFPA 33, 2011 edition, Standard for Spray Application Using Flammable or Combustible Materials.

(z) ~~(w)~~ NFPA 34, 2011 edition, Standard for Dipping, Coating, and Printing Processes Using Flammable or Combustible Liquids.

(aa) ~~(x)~~ NFPA 35, 2011 edition, Standard for the Manufacture of Organic Coatings.

(bb) ~~(y)~~ NFPA 36, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Solvent Extraction Plants.

(cc) ~~(z)~~ NFPA 37, 2014 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for the Installation and Use of Stationary Combustion Engines and Gas Turbines.

(dd) ~~(aa)~~ NFPA 40, 2011 edition, Standard for the Storage and Handling of Cellulose Nitrate Film.

(ee) ~~(bb)~~ NFPA 45, 2011 edition, Standard on Fire Protection for Laboratories Using Chemicals.

(ff) ~~(cc)~~ NFPA 51, 2013 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard for the Design and Installation of Oxygen-Fuel Gas Systems for Welding, Cutting and Allied Processes.

(gg) ~~(dd)~~ NFPA 51A, 2012 edition, Standard for Acetylene Cylinder Charging Plants.

(hh) ~~(ee)~~ NFPA 51B, 2014 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Fire Prevention During Welding, Cutting and Other Hot Work.

(ii) ~~(ff)~~ NFPA 52, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Vehicular Gaseous Fuel Systems Code.

(jj) ~~(gg)~~ NFPA 54, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, National Fuel Gas Code.

(kk) ~~(hh)~~ NFPA 55, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Compressed Gases and Cryogenic Fluids Code.

(ll) ~~(ii)~~ NFPA 58, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code.

(mm) ~~(jj)~~ NFPA 59, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Utility LP-Gas Plant Code.

(nn) ~~(kk)~~ NFPA 59A, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for the Production, Storage, and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

(oo) ~~(ff)~~ NFPA 61, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust Explosions in Agricultural and Food Processing Facilities.

(pp) ~~(mm)~~ NFPA 68, 2013 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention by Deflagration Venting.

(qq) ~~(nn)~~ NFPA 69, 2014 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard on Explosion Prevention Systems.

(rr) ~~(oo)~~ NFPA 70, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, National Electrical Code®.

(ss) ~~(pp)~~ NFPA 72, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code.

(tt) ~~(qq)~~ NFPA 75, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Information Technology Equipment.

(uu) NFPA 76, 2012 edition, Standard for the Fire Protection of Telecommunications Facilities.

(vv) ~~(rr)~~ NFPA 80, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening Protectives.

(ww) ~~(ss)~~ NFPA 82, 2014 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard on Incinerators and Waste and Linen Handling Systems and Equipment.

(xx) ~~(tt)~~ NFPA 85, 2011 edition, Boiler and Combustion Systems Hazards Code.

(yy) ~~(uu)~~ NFPA 86, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Ovens and Furnaces.

(zz) ~~(vv)~~ NFPA 88A, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Parking Structures.

(aaa) ~~(ww)~~ NFPA 90A, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Air-Conditioning and Ventilating Systems.

(bbb) ~~(xx)~~ NFPA 90B, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Warm Air Heating and Air-Conditioning Systems.

(ccc) ~~(yy)~~ NFPA 91, 2010 edition, Standard for Exhaust Systems for Air Conveying of Vapors, Gases, Mists, and Noncombustible Particulate Solids.

(ddd) ~~(zz)~~ NFPA 92, 2012 edition, Standard for Smoke-Control Systems.

(eee) ~~(aaa)~~ NFPA 96, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations. Section 10-2.3 of NFPA 96 applies prospectively only. Existing installations are permitted to remain in place subject to the approval of the authority having jurisdiction.

(fff) ~~(bbb)~~ NFPA 99, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Health Care Facilities Code.

(ggg) ~~(eee)~~ NFPA 101, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Life Safety Code®.

(hhh) ~~(ddd)~~ NFPA 101A, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Guide on Alternative Approaches to Life Safety.

(iii) ~~(eee)~~ NFPA 102, 2011 edition, Standard for Grandstands, Folding and Telescopic Seating, Tents and Membrane Structures.

(~~jjj~~) (~~fff~~) NFPA 105, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and Other Opening Protectives.

(~~kkk~~) (~~ggg~~) NFPA 110, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(~~lll~~) (~~hhh~~) NFPA 111, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard on Stored Electrical Energy Emergency and Standby Power Systems.

(~~mmm~~) (~~iii~~) NFPA 120, 2010 edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Coal Mines.

(~~nnn~~) (~~jjj~~) NFPA 122, 2010 edition, Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in Metal/Nonmetal Mining and Metal Mineral Processing Facilities.

(~~ooo~~) (~~kkk~~) NFPA 130, 2014 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems.

(~~ppp~~) (~~lll~~) NFPA 140, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard on Motion Picture and Television Production Studio Soundstages, Approved Production Facilities, and Production Locations.

(~~qqq~~) (~~mmm~~) NFPA 150, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard on Fire and Life Safety in Animal Housing Facilities.

(~~rrr~~) (~~nnn~~) NFPA 160, 2011 edition, Standard for the Use of Flame Effects Before an Audience.

(~~sss~~) (~~ooo~~) NFPA 170, 2012 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard on Fire Safety and Emergency Symbols.

(~~ttt~~) (~~ppp~~) NFPA 204, 2012 edition, Standard for Smoke and Heat Venting.

(~~uuu~~) (~~qqq~~) NFPA 211, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents, and Solid Fuel-Burning Appliances.

(~~vvv~~) (~~rrr~~) NFPA 221, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire Walls and Fire Barrier Walls.

(~~www~~) (~~sss~~) NFPA 232, 2012 edition, Standard for the Protection of Records.

(~~xxx~~) (~~ttt~~) NFPA 241, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Safeguarding Construction, Alteration, and Demolition Operations.

(~~uuu~~) NFPA 251, 2006 edition, ~~Standard Methods of Tests of Fire Resistance of Building Construction and Materials.~~

(~~yyy~~) (~~vvv~~) NFPA 252, 2012 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door Assemblies.

(~~zzz~~) (~~www~~) NFPA 253, 2011 edition, Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a Radiant Heat Energy Source.

(~~xxx~~) NFPA 255, 2006 edition, ~~Standard Method of Test of Surface Burning Characteristics of Building Materials.~~

(~~yyy~~) NFPA 256, 2003 edition, ~~Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Roof Coverings.~~

(~~aaa~~) (~~zzz~~) NFPA 257, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard on Fire Test for Window and Glass Block Assemblies.

(~~bbb~~) (~~aaa~~) NFPA 259, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard Test Method for Potential Heat of Building Materials.

(~~ccc~~) (~~bbb~~) NFPA 260, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard Methods of Tests and Classification System for Cigarette Ignition Resistance of Components of Upholstered Furniture.

(~~ddd~~) (~~eee~~) NFPA 261, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard Method of Test for Determining Resistance of Mock-Up Upholstered Furniture Material Assemblies to Ignition by Smoldering Cigarettes.

(~~eee~~) (~~ddd~~) NFPA 265, 2011 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Room Fire Growth Contribution of Textile or Expanded Vinyl Wall Coverings on Full Height Panels and Walls.

(~~eee~~) NFPA 271, 2009 edition, ~~Standard Method of Test for Heat and Visible Smoke Release Rates for Materials and Products Using an Oxygen Consumption Calorimeter.~~

(~~fff~~) NFPA 286, 2011 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Evaluating Contribution of Wall and Ceiling Interior Finish to Room Fire Growth.

(~~ggg~~) NFPA 288, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard Method for Fire Tests of Floor Fire Door Assemblies Installed Horizontally in Fire Resistance-Rated Floor Systems.

(~~hhh~~) NFPA 289, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard Method of Fire Test for Individual Fuel Packages.

(~~iii~~) NFPA 302, 2015 ~~2010~~ edition, Fire Protection Standard for Pleasure and Commercial Motor Craft.

(~~jjj~~) NFPA 303, 2011 edition, Fire Protection Standard for Marinas and Boatyards.

(~~kkk~~) NFPA 307, 2011 edition, Standard for the Construction and Fire Protection of Marine Terminals, Piers, and Wharves.

(~~lll~~) NFPA 312, 2011 edition, Standard for Fire Protection of Vessels During Construction, Conversion, Repair, and Lay-Up.

(~~mmm~~) NFPA 318, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Protection of Semiconductor Fabrication Facilities.

(~~nnn~~) NFPA 326, 2010 edition, Standard for the Safeguarding of Tanks and Containers for Entry, Cleaning, or Repair.

(~~ooo~~) NFPA 385, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard for Tank Vehicles for Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

(~~ppp~~) NFPA 400, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Hazardous Materials Code.

(~~qqq~~) NFPA 407, 2012 edition, Standard for Aircraft Fuel Servicing.

(~~rrr~~) NFPA 408, 2010 edition, Standard for Aircraft Hand Portable Fire Extinguishers.

(~~sss~~) (~~rrr~~) NFPA 409, 2011 edition, Standard on Aircraft Hangars.

(~~ttt~~) (~~sss~~) NFPA 410, 2010 edition, Standard on Aircraft Maintenance.

(uuuu) ~~(tttt)~~ NFPA 415, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard on Airport Terminal Buildings, Fueling Ramp Drainage, and Loading Walkways.

(vvvv) ~~(uuuu)~~ NFPA 418, 2011 edition, Standard for Heliports.

~~(vvvv) NFPA 430, 2004 edition, Code for the Storage of Liquid and Solid Oxidizers.~~

~~(wwwww) NFPA 432, 2002 edition, Code for the Storage of Organic Peroxide Formulations.~~

~~(xxxx) NFPA 434, 2002 edition, Code for the Storage of Pesticides.~~

(wwwww) ~~(yyyy)~~ NFPA 484, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Combustible Metals.

~~(zzzz) NFPA 490, 2002 edition, Code for the Storage of Ammonium Nitrate.~~

(xxxx) ~~(aaaa)~~ NFPA 495, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Explosive Materials Code.

(yyyy) ~~(bbbb)~~ NFPA 498, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard for Safe Havens and Interchange Lots for Vehicles Transporting Explosives.

(zzzz) ~~(eeee)~~ NFPA 501, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard on Manufactured Housing.

(aaaa) ~~(ddd)~~ NFPA 501A, 2013 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Fire Safety Criteria for Manufactured Home Installations, Sites, and Communities.

(bbbb) ~~(eeee)~~ NFPA 505, 2013 ~~2011~~ edition, Fire Safety Standard for Powered Industrial Trucks Including Type Designations, Areas of Use, Conversions, Maintenance and Operations.

~~(ffff) NFPA 560, 2007 edition, Standard for the Storage, Handling, and Use of Ethylene Oxide for Sterilization and Fumigation.~~

(cccc) ~~(gggg)~~ NFPA 601, 2010 edition, Standard for Security Services in Fire Loss Prevention.

(dddd) ~~(hhhh)~~ NFPA 654, 2013 ~~2006~~ edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fire and Dust Explosions from the Manufacturing, Processing, and Handling of Combustible Particulate Solids.

(eeee) ~~(iiii)~~ NFPA 655, 2012 ~~2007~~ edition, Standard for Prevention of Sulfur Fires and Explosions.

(ffff) ~~(jjjj)~~ NFPA 664, 2012 edition, Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Explosions in Wood Processing and Woodworking Facilities.

(gggg) ~~(kkkk)~~ NFPA 701, 2010 edition, Standard Methods of Fire Tests for Flame Propagation of Textiles and Films.

(hhhh) ~~(HHH)~~ NFPA 703, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for Fire Retardant-Treated Wood and Fire-Retardant Coatings for Building Materials.

(iiii) ~~(mmmm)~~ NFPA 704, 2012 edition, Standard System for Identification of the Hazards of Materials for Emergency Response.

(jjjj) ~~(nnnn)~~ NFPA 720, 2015 ~~2012~~ edition, Standard for the Installation of Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detection and Warning Equipment.

(kkkk) ~~(oooo)~~ NFPA 750, 2014 ~~2010~~ edition, Standard on Water Mist Fire Protection Systems.

(llll) ~~(pppp)~~ NFPA 909, 2013 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for the Protection of Cultural Resources Properties – Museums, Libraries, and Places of Worship.

(mmmm) ~~(qqqq)~~ NFPA 914, 2010 edition, Code for Fire Protection of Historic Structures.

(nnnn) ~~(rrrr)~~ NFPA 1122, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Code for Model Rocketry.

(oooo) ~~(ssss)~~ NFPA 1123, 1995 ~~2010~~ edition, Code for Fireworks Display.

~~(tttt) NFPA 1124, 2006 edition, Code for the Manufacture, Transportation, Storage and Retail Sales of Fireworks and Pyrotechnic Articles.~~

(pppp) ~~(uuuu)~~ NFPA 1125, 2012 edition, Code for the Manufacture of Model Rocket and High Power Rocket Motors.

(qqqq) ~~(vvvv)~~ NFPA 1126, 2011 edition, Standard for the Use of Pyrotechnics before a Proximate Audience.

(rrrr) ~~(wwwww)~~ NFPA 1127, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Code for High Powered Rocketry.

(ssss) ~~(xxxx)~~ NFPA 1142, 2012 edition, Standard on Water Supplies for Suburban and Rural Fire Fighting.

(tttt) ~~(yyyy)~~ NFPA 1144, 2013 ~~2008~~ edition, Standard for Reducing Structure Ignition Hazards from Wildland Fire.

(uuuu) ~~(zzzz)~~ NFPA 1192, 2015 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard on Recreational Vehicles.

(vvvvv) ~~(aaaaa)~~ NFPA 1194, 2014 ~~2011~~ edition, Standard for Recreational Vehicle Parks and Campgrounds.

(wwwww) NFPA 1221, 2016 edition, Standard for the Installation, Maintenance, and Use of Emergency Services Communication Systems.

~~(bbbbbb) NFPA 1600, 2010 edition, Standard on Disaster/Emergency Management and Business Continuity Programs.~~

(xxxxx) ~~(eeee)~~ NFPA 1963, 2014 ~~2009~~ edition, Standard for Fire Hose Connections.

(yyyyy) ~~(ddddd)~~ NFPA 2001, 2012 edition, Standard on Clean Agent Fire Extinguishing Systems.

(zzzzz) ~~(eeee)~~ SFPE Engineering Guide to Performance-Based Fire Protection Analysis and Design of Buildings, Society of Fire Protection Engineers, Bethesda, Maryland 2000 edition.

(aaaaa) ~~(fffff)~~ The portions of ANSI A14.3-2002, Safety Code for Fixed Ladders, which pertain to fire escape ladders

and which may be obtained at American National Standards Institute, 25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10036.

~~(bbbbbb)~~ ~~(gggggg)~~ Chapter 4, Accessible Routes, ICC/ANSI A117.1-1998, which may be obtained at American National Standard for Accessible and Usable Buildings and Facilities, American National Standards Institute, 25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10036.

~~(ccccc)~~ ~~(hhhhh)~~ The portions of ANSI A1264.1-1995, Safety Requirements for Workplace Floor and Wall Openings, Stairs and Railing Systems, which pertain to fire escape ladders and which may be obtained at American National Standards Institute, 25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10036.

~~(dddddd)~~ ~~(iiiiii)~~ ANSI/UL 2079, 1998 edition, Test of Fire Resistance of Building Joint Systems, which may be obtained at Underwriters Laboratories Inc., 333 Pfingsten Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062.

~~(eeeeee)~~ ~~(jjjjjj)~~ The portions of ASME/ANSI A17.1-2000, Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators, which may be obtained at American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Three Park Avenue, New York, NY 10016-5990.

~~(fffff)~~ ~~(kkkkkk)~~ The portions of ASME/ANSI A17.3-2002, Safety Code for Existing Elevators and Escalators, which may be obtained at American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Three Park Avenue, New York, NY 10016-5990.

~~(gggggg)~~ ~~(HHHH)~~ ASTM D 2898,-94, (Reapproved 1999), Test Method for Accelerated Weathering of Fire Retardant-Treated Wood for Fire Testing, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

~~(hhhhh)~~ ~~(mmmmmm)~~ ASTM E 136-1999, Standard Test Method for Behavior of Materials in a Vertical Tube Furnace at 750°C, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

~~(iiiiii)~~ ~~(nnnnnn)~~ ASTM E 1537, 2001 edition, Standard Test Method for Fire Testing of Upholstered Furniture, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

~~(jjjjjj)~~ ~~(oooooo)~~ ASTM E 1590-01, Standard Test Method for Fire Testing of Mattresses, American Society for Testing and Materials, which may be obtained at 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

~~(kkkkkk)~~ ~~(pppppp)~~ ASTM E 1591-00, Standard Guide for Obtaining Data for Deterministic Fire Models, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

~~(llllll)~~ ~~(qqqqqq)~~ ASTM F 851-1987 (Reapproved 1991), Standard Test Method for Self-Rising Seat Mechanisms, which may be obtained at American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959,

but only to the extent referenced in Subdivision 12.2.5.5.1 and 12.2.5.5.2 of NFPA 101, 2000 edition.

~~(mmmmmm)~~ ~~(TTTTT)~~ ANSI/BHMA A-156.19-2002, American National Standard for Power Assist and Low Energy Power Operated Doors, which may be obtained at Buildings Hardware Manufacturers Association, 355 Lexington Avenue, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10017-6603.

~~(nnnnnn)~~ ~~(ssssss)~~ UL 924, Standard for Safety Emergency Lighting and Power Equipment, Underwriters Laboratories, Inc., which may be obtained at 333 Pfingsten Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062.

~~(oooooo)~~ ~~(TTTTT)~~ UL 1975, Standard for Fire Tests for Foamed Plastics Used for Decorative Purposes, Underwriters Laboratories, Inc., which may be obtained at 333 Pfingsten Rd., Northbrook, IL 60062.

(3) through (5) No change.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: December 31, 2017

Rulemaking Authority 633.104, 633.202, 633.208 FS. Law Implemented 633.104, 633.202, 633.208, 791.012 FS. History—New 11-15-01, Formerly 4A-60.005, Amended 11-28-04, 5-18-08, 12-31-08, 4-25-12, 12-31-14, 12-31-17.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Casia Sinco, Chief, Bureau of Fire Prevention

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer and State Fire Marshal

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 29, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 14, 2016

### Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

##### Florida Forest Service

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
5I-5.002	Definitions
5I-5.003	Use of Plant A Tree Trust Fund Monies
5I-5.007	Prioritization of Grant Applications
5I-5.010	Review of Projects in Progress and Upon Completion

#### NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 66, April 5, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

5I-4.002 Purpose and Definitions.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 589.277(3) FS. Law Implemented ~~570.0705~~, 589.277, 589.30 FS. History—New 3-8-93, Amended 4-17-95, \_\_\_\_\_.

5I-5.003 Allocation of Funds.

(1) A notice of funding availability shall be published on the Florida Forest Service website, and will include a list of all information that must be submitted by an applicant and how the applications are to be submitted.

(2) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 589.011(4), 589.071 FS. Law Implemented 589.04, 589.071 FS. History—New 5-24-92, Amended 1-19-95, 11-6-95, 5-31-04, 5-16-12, 9-30-15, \_\_\_\_\_.

5I-5.007 Prioritization.

(1) (a)-(h) No change

(i) Comply with Rural Tree Enhancement Programs must follow Best Management Practices for Silviculture (2008), adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 5I-6.002, F.A.C., for rural Tree Enhancement Programs.

(2) The Forest Management Bureau Chief will provide the Director of the Florida Forest Service with a recommended prioritized list of projects, ~~and~~ including partial funding of projects.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 589.277(3) FS. Law Implemented 589.277 FS. History—New 3-8-93, Amended 4-17-95, \_\_\_\_\_.

5I-5.010 Review of Projects.

(1) No change

(2) The District/Center Managers, or their representative, shall review and approve tree enhancement projects based upon the criteria provided in Rule 5I-5.007, F.A.C., prior to final acceptance, and shall notify the Forest Management Bureau of their final acceptance.

(3) No change

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 589.277(3) FS. Law Implemented 589.277, 589.30 FS. History—New 3-8-93, Amended 4-17-95, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services**

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:  
69K-1.001       List of Approved Forms; Incorporation by Reference.

**NOTICE OF CORRECTION**

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 43 No. 126, June 29, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following information was omitted and should be inserted

in the DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: CFO on June 19, 2017; Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services on May 18, 2017.

**AGENCY FOR STATE TECHNOLOGY**

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:  
74-5.003       Identity Management  
**NOTICE OF CORRECTION**

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 43 No. 64, April 3, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

In its Notice of Change, published in Vol. 43, No. 116, June 15, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register, when referencing the OpenID Standard Connect Version 1.0 in Rule 74-5.003(2)(b)3., F.A.C., the Agency inadvertently excluded the phrase “is incorporated by reference into this rule,” which is hereby included therein via this notice.

The remainder of the rule reads as previously published.

**Section IV  
Emergency Rules**

**NONE**

**Section V  
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule  
Variance or Waiver**

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

Florida’s Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:

6M-4.610       Statewide Provider Contract for the School Readiness Program

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 03, 2017, the Office of Early Learning, received a petition for variance or waiver from Kids Kampus Learning Center, Inc., a child care facility located in Pensacola, Florida. Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver from the requirements of subsection (3) of Rule 6M-4.610, F.A.C., as it relates to the ineligibility of a provider to contract to offer school readiness program. The Office will accept comments concerning the Petition for fourteen (14) days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m. EST. Comments may be sent to Agency Clerk, Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained

by contacting: Margaret O’Sullivan Parker, General Counsel, Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Maggi.Parker@oel.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

11B-35.009 Exemption from Basic Recruit Training

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 26, 2017, the Florida Department of Law Enforcement, received a petition for a permanent waiver of Rule 11B-35.009(8), F.A.C., from Jason Cohen. Petitioner wishes to permanently waive that portion of the Rule that states: Individuals who have qualified for an exemption from a Commission-approved Basic Recruit Training Program, pursuant to this Rule section, shall become employed within four years from the beginning date of the required proficiency demonstration as entered on the Training Report from CJSTC-67. In support of his petition, Petitioner alleges that in July of 2012, Petitioner successfully completed an equivalency of training program and, in August of 2012, passed the State Officer Certification Examination (“SOCE”). Due to family health issues and family business responsibilities, Petitioner alleges that he was unable to apply for employment as a law enforcement officer until 2015, when he applied with the Lake Placid Police Department (“LPPD”) in Highlands County. The LPPD interviewed Petitioner and processed him for employment, but unfortunately, the LPPD did not have any open full-time law enforcement officer positions and thus could not hire Petitioner at that time. Petitioner’s four-year employment window expired in July of 2016 while he was waiting for a vacancy with the LPPD. Recently, a law enforcement officer position opened with the LPPD and the Chief of the LPPD desires to hire Petitioner to fill this position. Petitioner alleges that, should the waiver not be granted, Petitioner will suffer a substantial hardship as he would lose his employment offer with the LPPD and would have to retake the Basic Recruit Training Program at his own expense. Further, Petitioner asserts that the waiver, if granted, would satisfy the purpose of the underlying statutes as he has successfully completed a Basic Recruit Training Program and an Equivalency of Training Program and twice passed the SOCE, and his window for employment expired only one year ago.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Dana Kelly, Agency Clerk, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302 or by Telephone at (850)410-7676.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2017, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Mobat Inc, Crest Manor at 504 3rd Ave S, Lake Worth, FL. Petitioner seeks an emergency variance of the requirements of ASME A17.3, Section 3.11.3 as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters’ emergency operations which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2017-104).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013. dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2017, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Rogers Building at 117 N Woodward Ave., Tallahassee, FL. Petitioner seeks an emergency variance of the requirements of an unspecified Section of A17.3, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires upgrading the elevators which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2017-106).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013. dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2017, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Kuesteiner at 114 N Copeland St, Tallahassee, FL. Petitioner seeks an emergency variance of the requirements of an unspecified Section of A17.3, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires upgrading the elevators which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2017-107).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013. [chr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:chr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2017, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Carrothers Hall at 1021 Atomic Way, Tallahassee, FL. Petitioner seeks an emergency variance of the requirements of an unspecified Section of A17.3, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires upgrading the elevators which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2017-105).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013. [chr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:chr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

61J2-3.009 Continuing Education for Active and Inactive Broker and Sales Associate Licensees

61J2-3.010 License Reactivation Education for Brokers and Sales Associates

61J2-3.013 Hardship Cases

The Florida Real Estate Commission hereby gives notice:

Of the issuance of a Notice of Intent to Deny Petition for Variance or Waiver regarding Isaac Feldman, filed on March 9, 2017. The Notice of Petition for Variance and Waiver was published in Volume 43, No. 52, of the March 16, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received on the Petition.

The Commission considered the Petition at a duly-noticed telephonic public meeting held on June 6, 2017. The Petitioner requested a variance or waiver from Rules 61J2-3.009, 61J2-3.010 and 61J2-3.013, F.A.C., related to the expiration of his license on March 31, 2014 and his license becoming null and void on March 31, 2016. At its meeting, the Commission found that Section 475.183(4), F.S., requires an individual to apply for reinstatement within 6 months after the date that the license becomes void. In this case, Petitioner did not apply before his deadline of September 30, 2016. The Commission must abide by the statute and thus denied the petition.

The Commission's Order, filed on June 30, 2017, denies the Petition.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Lori Crawford, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 West Robinson Street, N801, Orlando, Florida 32801, (850)487-1395 or at [Lori.Crawford@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Lori.Crawford@myfloridalicense.com).

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Department of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 18, 2017, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Sea World, 6677 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, Florida 32821

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The

State Apprenticeship Advisory Council will hold a meeting to discuss general items relating to apprenticeship in Florida. The agenda includes follow-up actions from previous council meetings on subjects of committee structure, assignments and responsibilities. The program will include an apprenticeship update relative to apprentices and programs registered in Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Juanita Warren at [Juanita.Warren@fldoe.org](mailto:Juanita.Warren@fldoe.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Juanita Warren at (850)245-0454. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Richard Norman at (850)245-9039.

---

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

The Florida Department of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 18, 2017, 10:45 a.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Sea World, 6677 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, Florida 32821

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The State Apprenticeship Advisory Council's Outreach and Marketing Standing Committee will discuss general items as they relate to the committee and to apprenticeship in Florida. The agenda may include subjects of committee structure and the mission of the committee, capitalization on benefits of new legislations, and plans of action.

A copy of the agenda will be forthcoming.

For more information, you may contact: Richard Norman at (850)245-9039.

---

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

The Florida Department of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 18, 2017, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Sea World, 6677 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, Florida 32821

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The State Apprenticeship Advisory Council's Strategic Partnership Standing Committee will discuss general items as they relate to the committee and to apprenticeship in Florida. The agenda may include the mission/focus of the committee, partnership

objectives, prospective strategic partners, and plans of action.

A copy of the agenda will be forthcoming.

For more information, you may contact: Richard Norman at (850)245-9039.

---

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

The Florida Department of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 18, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Sea World, 6677 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, Florida 32821

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The State Apprenticeship Advisory Council's Rules and Regulations Standing Committee will discuss general items as they relate to the committee and to apprenticeship in Florida. The agenda may include the mission/focus of the committee, and other important items regarding rules and regulation as it pertains to apprenticeship.

A copy of the agenda will be forthcoming.

For more information, you may contact: Richard Norman at (850)245-9039.

---

**METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS**

The MPOAC Freight Committee, Executive Committee and Governing Board announce public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: July 19, 2017, 9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m., Freight Committee; 11:00 a.m. – 11:45 a.m., Executive Committee; 1:00 p.m., Governing Board

PLACE: Boca Raton Resort and Beach Club, 501 E Camino Real, Boca Raton, FL 33432.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Freight Committee: activities related to freight transportation planning; Executive Committee: discussing activities and accomplishments; Governing Board: activities related to transportation planning within and adjacent to metropolitan areas in Florida carried out by local, state and federal agencies.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brigitte Messina at [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org) or (850)414-4037.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brigitte Messina at [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org) or (850)414-4037. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board

with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Brigitte Messina at [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org) or (850)414-4037.

#### WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 17, 2017, 2:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: District Headquarters, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, FL 32333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a public opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for Invitation to Bid (ITB) 17B-015 for the 2017 Choctawhatchee River Harris Chapel Pine Release Project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tyler Macmillan, (850)539-5999, [Tyler.macmillan@nwfwater.com](mailto:Tyler.macmillan@nwfwater.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Administration, (850)539-5999. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tyler Macmillan, (850)539-5999, [Tyler.macmillan@nwfwater.com](mailto:Tyler.macmillan@nwfwater.com).

#### WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 13, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: SFWMD Headquarters, B-1 Building, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board Meeting; Governing Board to discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters.

All or part of these meetings may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation by Governing Board members. The Governing Board may take official action at the meetings on any item appearing on the agenda and on any item that is added to the agenda as a result of a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rosie Byrd, (561)682-6805 or at <https://www.sfwmd.gov>, seven days prior to the meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rosie Byrd at (561)682-6805 or [rbyrd@sfwmd.gov](mailto:rbyrd@sfwmd.gov).

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Boards of Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine's Joint Committee on Medical Cannabis announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 14, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call In Meet-Me #: 1(888)670-3525, Participation Code: 125 528 7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Conference Call on Senate bill 8A and the emergency rulemaking authority granted to the boards to implement specific provisions of the bill. The joint committee will work on the statutory requirements for the informed consent form and disciplinary guidelines for physicians.

Please check the Board Web Site at [www.FLBoardofMedicine.gov](http://www.FLBoardofMedicine.gov) for cancellations or changes to meeting dates or call the Board of Medicine at (850)245-4131 for information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Crystal Sanford at [crystal.sanford@flhealth.gov](mailto:crystal.sanford@flhealth.gov) or call at (850)245-4131.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Crystal Sanford at [crystal.sanford@flhealth.gov](mailto:crystal.sanford@flhealth.gov) or call at (850)245-4131. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing,

he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Crystal Sanford at crystal.sanford@flhealth.gov or call at (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 12, 2017, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman’s report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Corrections has received the petition for declaratory statement from Charles Cannella, DC# 517448. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of under 943.13(1)-(10), 943.131, 943.17(1)(a), F.S., as well as 11-B-27, 11B-30, 11-B-35, F.A.C., and Department of Corrections procedure 208.016 “for ‘elements’ of the alleged power and authority of Florida Dept. of Corrections Temporary Employee Associates

(T.E.A.’s)” and “Correctional Officer Trainee’s,.” as it applies to the petitioner.

The petition alleges that it seeks a Declaratory Statement as to the statutory authority under 943.13(1)-(10), 943.131, 943.17(1)(a), F.S., as well as 11-B-27, 11B-30, 11-B-35, F.A.C., and Department of Corrections procedure 208.016 “for ‘elements’ of the alleged power and authority of Florida Dept. of Corrections Temporary Employee Associates (T.E.A.’s)” and “Correctional Officer Trainee’s.” Persons whose substantial interests may be affected by a declaratory statement issued in this matter may file a motion to intervene or a petition for administrative hearing within twenty-one (21) days after the publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Betty Money, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, betty.money@fdc.myflorida.com, (850)717-3605.

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

**Section XI  
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and  
Purchasing**

NONE

**Section XII  
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed  
with the Secretary of State

Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 8:00 a.m., Tuesday, June 27, 2017 and 3:00 p.m., Monday, July 3, 2017. An improved electronic publication system is forthcoming on the Florida Administrative Rules website, FLRules.org, which will accommodate complete publication of rules filed for adoption in the previous 7 days, including rules awaiting legislative action.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
11A-7.002	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-14.001	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-14.002	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-18.0071	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-20.001	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-20.0014	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-20.0017	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.006	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.0062	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.007	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.0071	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.008	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.009	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.011	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.012	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-30.013	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-35.001	6/29/2017	7/19/2017

11B-35.0010	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-35.002	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-35.0021	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-35.0023	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-35.0024	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-35.003	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11B-35.009	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11C-6.004	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11C-6.009	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
11C-7.009	6/30/2017	7/20/2017
11C-7.010	6/30/2017	7/20/2017
11D-6.003	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
12AER17-01	6/28/2017	7/1/2017
12DER17-02	6/30/2017	7/20/2017
33-602.101	6/30/2017	7/20/2017
40BER17-01	6/30/2017	7/20/2017
40DER17-01	6/29/2017	6/29/2017
40DER17-02	6/29/2017	6/29/2017
59A-7.020	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
61C-1.002	6/26/2017	7/16/2017
61G4-18.001	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
64B4-7.0081	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
64B16-28.503	6/29/2017	7/19/2017
65C-16.017	6/30/2017	7/20/2017

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE  
APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7)  
AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
58M-2.009	2/9/2017	6/23/2017
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-9.009	6/15/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/****

calling the City Clerk’s Office at (863)773-3535, or by visiting the Clerk’s Office during regular business hours at the Wauchula City Administration Government Office, 126 South 7th Avenue, Wauchula, Florida 33873. The ordinance is set to take effect July 1, 2017.

**GRAY ROBINSON**

City of Palm Bay

Notice of Proposed Ordinance

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Palm Bay, Florida, will hold a public hearing for the first reading on Thursday, July 20, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, City Hall, in said City, for the purpose of adopting a proposed ordinance governing a telecommunications company placing or maintaining telecommunications facilities in its roads or rights-of-way.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 20, 2017, 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Council Chambers, Palm Bay City Hall, 120 Malabar Road, Palm Bay, Florida 32907

SUBJECT: The proposed ordinance creates a new set of rules regulating certain communications facilities within public rights-of-way to modify general procedures for right-of-way authorization and to expressly address current industry practices with respect to the installation of wireless communication facilities, establish a registration system for communication service providers, and adopt other rules related thereto. A copy of the proposed ordinance can be obtained by calling the City Clerk’s Office at 321-952-3414 or by visiting City Hall during regular business hours. The ordinance is set to take effect July 1, 2017.

**CITY OF WAUCHULA**

Notice of Proposed Ordinance

Notice is hereby given that the City Commission of the City of Wauchula, Florida, will hold a public hearing for the first reading on Monday, July 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Commission Chambers, Suite 105, Historic City Hall, Wauchula, Florida for the purpose of adopting a proposed ordinance governing a telecommunications company placing or maintaining telecommunications facilities in its roads or rights-of-way.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 17, 2017, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Commission Chambers, Suite 105, Historic City Hall, 225 East Main Street, Wauchula, 33873

SUBJECT: The proposed ordinance creates a new set of rules regulating certain communications facilities within public rights-of-way to modify general procedures for right-of-way authorization and to expressly address current industry practices with respect to the installation of wireless communication facilities, establish a registration system for communication service providers, and adopt other rules related thereto. A copy of the proposed ordinance can be obtained by

**Section XIII**

**Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week**

**INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN  
JUNE 26, 2017 AND JUNE 30, 2017**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

**DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT**

**Division of Criminal Justice Standards and Training**

11A-7.002 6/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/72

**Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission**

11B-14.001	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-14.002	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-18.0071	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-20.001	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-20.0014	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-20.0017	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.006	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.0062	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.007	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.0071	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.008	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.009	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.011	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.012	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-30.013	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.001	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.0010	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.002	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.0021	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.0023	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.0024	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.003	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11B-35.009	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72

**Division of Criminal Justice Information Systems**

11C-6.004	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11C-6.009	6/29/2017	7/19/2017	43/72
11C-7.009	6/30/2017	7/20/2017	43/72
11C-7.010	6/30/2017	7/20/2017	43/72

**Division of Local Law Enforcement Assistance**

11D-6.003 6/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/72

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Sales and Use Tax**

12AER17-01 6/28/2017 6/28/2017 43/126

**Property Tax Oversight Program**

12DER17-02 6/30/2017 6/30/2017 43/128

**FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW**

23-21.002 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.0051 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.0052 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.007 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.010 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.011 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.0155 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.0165 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-21.022 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68 43/112  
 23-22.013 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-22.014 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68 43/113  
 23-23.006 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-23.010 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-23.011 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68 43/113  
 23-24.030 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-24.050 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68 43/113  
 23-25.004 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68  
 23-25.005 6/26/2017 7/16/2017 43/68 43/113

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

33-602.101 6/30/2017 7/20/2017 43/95

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

**Southwest Florida Water Management District**

40DER17-016/29/2017 6/29/2017 43/126  
 40DER17-026/29/2017 6/29/2017 43/126

**DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY**

53ER17-33 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-34 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-35 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-36 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-37 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-38 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-39 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-40 6/27/2017 6/27/2017 43/126  
 53ER17-41 6/27/2017 7/1/2017 43/126

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION**

**Health Facility and Agency Licensing**

59A-7.020 6/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/68

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Division of Hotels and Restaurants**

61C-1.002 6/27/2017 7/16/2017 43/100

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

61G4-18.0016/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/68

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

62-552.200 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200 43/60  
 62-552.300 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200 43/60  
 62-552.350 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.360 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.370 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.400 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.420 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.430 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200 43/60  
 62-552.500 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200 43/60  
 62-552.600 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.650 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.655 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.680 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200 43/60  
 62-552.700 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.800 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-552.900 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 42/200  
 62-570.100 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 43/53  
 62-570.200 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 43/53 43/98  
 62-570.300 6/27/2017 7/17/2017 43/53

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling**

64B4-7.0081 6/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/79 43/107

**Board of Pharmacy**

64B16-28.503 6/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/101  
 64B16-28.606 6/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/101  
 64B16-28.870 6/29/2017 7/19/2017 43/101

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

**Family Safety and Preservation Program**

65C-16.017 6/30/2017 7/20/2017 43/97

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE REVIEW/  
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.541(3),  
373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**E911 Board**

60FF1-5.009 7/21/2016 \*\*/\*\*/\*\*\*\* 42/105

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

64B8-9.009 6/15/2016 \*\*/\*\*/\*\*\*\* 42/89

64B8-10.003 12/9/2015 \*\*/\*\*/\*\*\*\* 39/95 41/49

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Worker's Compensation**

69L-7.100 12/19/2016 \*\*/\*\*/\*\*\*\* 42/191 42/218

69L-7.501 12/19/2016 \*\*/\*\*/\*\*\*\* 42/191 42/218

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

---